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November 10, 2014

RESS, EMAIL AND COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:

Festival Hydro Inc. — 2105 Rates
Board File No.: EB-2014-0073

We are counsel to the Applicant, Festival Hydro Inc. in this proceeding.

Attached is the updated evidence in advance of the oral part of this proceeding, including

Exhibit 1, Tab 1, Schedule 1, pages 1&2 : Updated Table of Contents

Exhibit 1, Tab 6, Schedule 4, Attachment 1 — Curriculum Vitae — Festival Contacts
Exhibit 4, Tab 3, Schedule 6, OEB Appendix 2-M Updated due to oral hearing
Exhibit 9, Tab 3, Schedule 12, Revision to ICM True Up Calculation

Undertaking JT1.14 — Supplemental Information (Auditor Letter and Bank RBC
Loan Information)

Hardcopies are being couriered to the Board. If there are any questions, please contact
the undersigned.

Brookfield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800, Box 754 - Toronto, ON - M5J 2T9 - Canada
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Yours very truly,

AIRD & BERLIS LLP

ot 7

Scott Stoll

SAS/bm

Encls.

cc: Intervenors

cC: Festival Hydro

cc: Board Counsel, L. Djurjevic
cc: Case Manager, B. Armstrong
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